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From: Rohini Shah[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=975909C59A0343538128B38009AA5DFF-
ROHINI SHAH]
Sent: Wed 28/08/2024 4:52:26 PM (UTC)
To: Rohini Shah GRO .
Subject: RE: Membership request [[MAN-MATTERS.FID3840713]

Rohini Shah (She/Her/Hers)

Solicitor

Anderson Strathern
. GRO

W andersonstrathern.co.uk

®
o in
From: Lisa Harmsworth <i GRO >
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 10:45 AM
To: Calum Greenhow < GRO

Subject: RE: Membership request
Calum,
If you're happy with the letter below, | can get it out in the post today. Let me know.........

FYI - I've put Mr B Jay because this is how he has completed the application form using Brent Jay.

Mr B Jay

GRO

13 March 2024
Dear Mr Jay
Thank you for your email and completed NFSP application form dated 6 February 2024.

| am writing to inform you that a decision has been made by the NFSP’s Board members to decline your
application for NFSP membership. This decision will also become applicable if you or any other member
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applies to nominate you as an Organisational Representative and | refer you to section 9, item 9.3 of our
Article of Association ‘The Council may in its reasonable discretion decline to accept any person as a
Member and need not provide its reasons for so doing.’

Yours sincerely,

GRO

Calum Greenhow
Chief Executive Officer

Lisa Harmsworth
HR and Membership Officer

The National Federation of SubPostmasters

Evelyn House, 22 Windlesham Gardens
Shoreham-by-Sea, West Sussex BN43 5AZ

T GRO :

E: lisa.harmsworth¢ ..GRO

W: www.nfsp.org.uk
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This email (and any attachment) is confidential, may be legally privileged and is intended for the addressee
only. If you have received it in error please inform us immediately by email responding to the sender and
then delete this message. Please do not copy it, disclose its contents to any other person or use it for any
purpose. Thank you for your cooperation.

We have taken reasonable precautions to ensure that this email and any attachments have been scanned
for software viruses. We cannot accept liability for any damage sustained as a result of software viruses
and would advise you to carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

You can view our privacy policy online at www.nfsp.org.uk/privacy

National Federation of SubPostmasters is a company limited by guarantee (incorporated in England,
company number 9771284)




WITNO0370127
WITN00370127




